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Attention: Mayors and Councillors

Dear Sirs/Mesdames:

Re: Request for time specific consideration of agenda item TE24.83
Tequest to Designate the University of Toronto Back Campus as a cultural
heritage landscape

We are the lawyers for the Governing Council of the University of Toronto (“‘University”).

As you are aware, City Council will be considering a motion by Councillor Adam
Vaughan to designate the playing fields on the Back Campus at the University of
Toronto St. George Campus as a "cultural heritage landscape" under Part IV of the
Ontario Heritage Act. This matter arises from a decision made by the Toronto and East
York Community Council. We anticipate that this matter will be held by Council for
debate.

There are a substantial number of individuals at, or affiliated with, the University, as well
as other affected organizations that would like to attend and observe Council's
consideration of this matter. We respectfully request on behalf of the University to have
Council commence consideration of Councillor Vaughan's motion (item TE24.83 on the
agenda) as the 1% agenda item on Wednesday morning.

Yours truly,

Raivo Uukkivi
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